THE STATE OF FLORIDA

JUSTICE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMISSION

Post Office Box 1654 (32302)
227 North Bronough Street, Suite 2100
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Alton L. “Rip” Colvin, Jr.
Executive Director

(850) 488-2415
FAX (850) 488-8944

www.justiceadmin.org

MEMORANDUM #30-16HR

TO: Agency Administrators

FROM: Carolyn Horwich, Esq., Director of Human Resources

THROUGH: Rip Colvin, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Open Enrollment and Benefit Fairs Dates

DATE: August 31, 2016

COMMISSIONERS

Brad King, Chair
State Attorney
Diamond R. Litty
Public Defender
Jerry Hill

State Attorney
Kathleen Smith
Public Defender

Attached please find information from the Department of Management Services, Division of State

Group Insurance, with important Open Enrollment and Benefit Fairs dates.

Please remind all employees to make sure that their and their dependents’ Social Security

numbers and their mailing addresses are correct in People First.

Please do not hesitate to contact your Benefits Coordinator at benefits@justiceadmin.org or

(850)488-2415 if you have questions.

Thank you.

The Justice Administrative Commission administratively serves the offices of State Attorney, Public Defender,
Capital Collateral Regional Counsel, the Statewide Guardian ad Litem Program, and the Criminal Conflict and Civil
Regional Counsel; and provides compliance and financial review of court appointed attorney due process costs.
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